

From: [Supreme Court Filings](#)
To: ["Christine Philipose"](#)
Subject: RE: Filing in Lataveia Allen, etc. v. SRP Federal Credit Union, et al.: Appellate Case No. 2026-000728
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2026 4:52:00 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

We have received the opening brief and exhibits in the above case. We still need proof that this brief has been served on opposing counsel.

Further, please be advised that we need ten bound copies of this brief (and exhibits if they are a part of the brief), for the use of the Court.

Thank you,



Brenda F. Shealy
Chief Deputy Clerk
Supreme Court of South Carolina
P. O. Box 11330
Columbia, SC 29211
Office: (803) 734-1080

From: Christine Philipose <christine.philipose@poulinwilley.com>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2026 3:46 PM
To: Supreme Court Filings <supctfilings@sccourts.org>
Cc: Raina Borrelli <raina@straussborrelli.com>; Gary Klinger <gklinger@milberg.com>; cturner@milberg.com; DLietz@milberg.com; CMAD Group <cmad@poulinwilley.com>
Subject: Filing in Lataveia Allen, etc. v. SRP Federal Credit Union, et al.: Appellate Case No. 2026-000728

***** EXTERNAL EMAIL:** This email originated from outside the organization. Please exercise caution before clicking any links or opening attachments. *******

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached Plaintiff's Opening Brief and Exhibits for the matter referenced above. Let us know if anything further is required.

Thank you,

Christine Philipose

Paralegal

Poulin | Willey | Anastopoulo

803-222-2222

32 Ann St. Charleston, SC 29403 www.RespectResults.com

[Practice Areas](#) / [Locations](#) / [Attorneys](#) / [Results](#)